

Jan Whisenant

308 Flagler Blvd,Saint Augustine,FL 32080

904-627-0754

janrn96@gmail.com

To use my experience as a Critical Care RN to provide compassionate,expertise,care to a given population. To assist in being a role model and teamplayer with Medical Team.To share knowledge with patients and family to improve outcome of patients hospitalization

Work Experience

RN Staff/ Charge RN

12/2018 to Present

Flagler Medical Ctr

Saint Augustine,FL 32084

Primary Care and Recovery to Open Heart/ Vascular patients. Charge RN Preceptor
CVICU

RN Staff

01/2018 to 03/2019

Memorial Hospital

Jacksonville, FL

Recovery and Primary Care to Open Heart/Vascular Surgical Pts
CVICU

Staff RN

03/2015 to 01/2018

Vidant Health

Washington,NC

Primary Care to Medical/Surgical ICU pts,

RN Staff/ Teamleader

07/2012 to 03/2015

Carteret Healthcare

Morehead City, NC

Primary care to Cardiac, Medical,Surgical ICU patients
Precept staff
Charge RN

RN Staff/ Teamleader

05/2008 to 07/2012

Onslow Medical Ctr

Jacksonville,NC

Primary care to Cardiac/ Medical/ Surgical ICU Pts

Precept staff

Charge RN

Skills

Recover Post -op CABG/Vascular surgical Pts - 10+ years

IABP, CVVH, Ventilator Management, Impella - 10+ years

Chest tube management, Titrate Vasoactive medications - 10+ years

Education

Gadsden State College

Associate

Nursing

Gadsden Alabama

08/1995 to 05/1996

Wallace State College

Other

Practical Nursing

Hanceville,Alabama

08/1991 to 05/1992